Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April, 2022 1:53 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/04/2022

Classification: Restricted

Hi LKK,

Please take note of the officer-in-charge and claim number for SJP5317B.

39 WOODLANDS
CLOSE, Vessie
NINETEEN MEGA@WOODLANDS | Foo /
Lim MT/1169021- AUTOWERKS #01-24, SINGAPORE 9674
2 | Serene | 002 SJP5317B PTE LTD 737856 1991 SLJ4530R 17/4/2022

Warmest Regards

Senior Admin,
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

made yours

From: Annie Koh

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 8:04 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin
<choonhin.toh@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/04/2022

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

Please contact workshops.



Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

WorkShop WorkShop Additional
sN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact Ol VEH DOA Remarks

61 WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL PARK E9 Aun

CARZ AUTO (E9 PREMIUM) #04- Nee /

Charlotte | \1/1168864- SERVICES 04 SINGAPORE 8363
1 | Chew 002 SLT7129U | PTE LTD 757047 3061 EL8128R 16/4/2022

39 WOODLANDS
CLOSE, Vessie

NINETEEN MEGA@WOODLANDS | Foo /
AUTOWERKS | #01-24, SINGAPORE 9674

2 PENDING SJP5317B | PTELTD 737856 1991 SLJ4530R 27/4/2022
SG 98 BLK 4001 #01-21ANG anytime
MT/1168970- MOTOR PTE MO KIO INDUSTRIAL Leena / after
3 | Jeff Lin 001 FBS2114T | LTD PARK 1 64524898 | SGT4818T | 16/4/2022 | 1130am
23 KAKI BUKIT

AVENUE 4 #04-01
AAS KAKI BUKIT

Helena MT/1168910- XIN HUA CENTRE SINGAPORE | ALLAN/
4 | Tan 001 SLS6473L | WORKSHOP | 415933 87867171 | WC5363G | 14/4/2022

Warmest Regards

Senior Admin,
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T +65 64307899

U

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



